

Marsh Lane Site Meeting

Tuesday 8 November 2011 at the Hungerford Club

Start 7.30 pm

Draft Notes of Meeting

Attendees

Tony Drewer-Trump; John Stanley; Ted Angell; Forbes Stephenson

Apologies: Chris Tout; Derek Loft

Item No	Description	By	When
1	Notes of last meeting on 8 th November 2011 were agreed.		
2	Matters Arising. All issues and actions have been dealt with.		
3	Secretary. Forbes Stephenson		
4	Accounts a) Spreadsheets enclosed detail accounts for 2011-2012 and projections for 2012-2013 b) Income up a bit more outgoings no change c) The Council has agreed to pay the Auditors Fee	All to note	
5	Ground works, fencing, paths, borders, etc a) It was suggested that we have a working party to clear the stones away from the fence and to keep in good order and maintain the rabbit protection.	All CT TDT	
6	Water and Container a) It was proposed to have a sliding cover for the water troughs to prevent		

	<p>the algae and weed growth and also to dissuade plot holders from cleaning their tools and vegetables.</p> <p>b) To have a central trough for washing tools and veg.</p>	JS/GG	
7	<p>Plot Allocation</p> <p>a) Plot holders to inform us if they no longer wish to cultivate their plot so that we can allocate plots at the beginning of the season.</p>	TDT	
8	<p>Community and Social</p> <p>a) Hadcaf proposal for a Play. Three performances of a play called “The Allotment” on the community area by the container. More details to come.</p>	All to note	
9	<p>Any Other Business</p> <p>a) None.</p>	All	
10	<p>Next Meeting</p> <p>Next Marsh Lane meeting would be held at 7.30 on 27th March immediately before the next HAHA meeting at the Hungerford Club.</p>	All	